From: Chan, Suilin

To: Allen, Tim; Ming, Jaron E

Cc: Jon, Frank; Froikin, Sara (she/her/hers); Marmo, Brian (he/him/his)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: OCS Air Permit , Brigantine National Wilderness Area, Atlantic Shores Project
Date: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 1:25:02 PM

Thank you Tim!

From: Allen, Tim <tim_allen@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Chan, Suilin <Chan.Suilin@epa.gov>; Ming, Jaron E <jaron_ming@fws.gov>

Cc: Jon, Frank <Jon.Frank@epa.gov>; Froikin, Sara (she/her/hers) <Froikin.Sara@epa.gov>; Marmo,
Brian (he/him/his) <Marmo.Brian@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: OCS Air Permit, Brigantine National Wilderness Area, Atlantic Shores
Project

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Will do, thank you.
Tim

From: Chan, Suilin <Chan.Suilin@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 9:23 AM

To: Allen, Tim <tim_allen@fws.gov>; Ming, Jaron E <jaron_ming@fws.gov>

Cc: Jon, Frank <Jon.Frank@epa.gov>; Froikin, Sara (she/her/hers) <Froikin.Sara@epa.gov>; Marmo,
Brian (he/him/his) <Marmo.Brian@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: OCS Air Permit, Brigantine National Wilderness Area, Atlantic Shores
Project

Hi Tim,

Please prepare a response to each comment as it comes in and share it with us via email.
However, after you are done responding to all comments received, | would like to receive a
final memo that totals up all comments and responses in one piece.

Thanks,
Suilin

From: Allen, Tim <tim_allen@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 10:46 AM

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

Suilin,

Two questions:

1. Would you like us to respond as they come, or wait and respond to all questions at
once? | assume there will be more.

2. How formal would you like the response(s)? Would an email do or would you like a
pdf style memo?

Tim

From: Chan, Suilin <Chan.Suilin@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 7:06 AM

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

Thanks Tim!

From: Allen, Tim <tim_allen@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 8:44 AM

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

Hi Suilin,

| have the attachment and am reviewing the questions.
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Thank you,
Tim

From: Chan, Suilin <Chan.Suilin@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 6:07 AM

To: Ming, Jaron E <jaron_ming@fws.gov>

Cc: Allen, Tim <tim_allen@fws.gov>; Jon, Frank <Jon.Frank@epa.gov>; Froikin, Sara (she/her/hers)
<Froikin.Sara@epa.gov>; Marmo, Brian (he/him/his) <Marmo.Brian@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: OCS Air Permit , Brigantine National Wilderness Area, Atlantic Shores
Project

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Good morning Jaron,

We received comments from the Save Long Beach Island regarding the Atlantic Shores OCS
draft permit. See attached. In particular, Comments #14 and 15 concern the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife and the AQRV modeling. We need your help to respond to these comments. Would it
be possible for you to provide your writeup to me by 8/30/2024 to avoid delays in the final
permit decision?

Thanks,
Suilin

From: Jon, Frank <Jon.Frank@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 7:32 AM

To: Froikin, Sara (she/her/hers) <Froikin.Sara@epa.gov>; Marmo, Brian (he/him/his)
<Marmo.Brian@epa.gov>; Petriman, Viorica (she/her/hers) <Petriman.Viorica@epa.gov>

Cc: Chan, Suilin <Chan.Suilin@epa.gov>; Sareen, Neha (she/her/hers) <sareen.neha@epa.gov>;
Yoon, Jonathan (he/him/his) <Yoon.Jonathan@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: OCS Air Permit , Brigantine National Wilderness Area, Atlantic Shores Project

FYI. As expected, public comments regarding air quality modeling and other issues.
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